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UPS Tracking No. 17 875 525 03 4744 5537

Mr. Leonard Lowe

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: 2011 Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company
Dear Mr. Lowe:
By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil

Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the
following facilities by April 15, 2011:

San Juan Compressor Station (GW-084)
Bisti Compressor Station (GW-285)
Thoreau Compressor Station (GW-080)
Mountainair Compressor Station (GW-110)
Corona Compressor Station (GW-089)
Roswell Compressor Station (GW-052)
Monument Compressor station (GW-197)
Gallup Compressor Station (GW-325)

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements presented in each
facilities Discharge Plan.

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification,
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022.

Sincerely,

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Xc: Envisions file no. 205.1.20

6381 N. Main
Roswell, NM 88201



& Transwester Pipeline Company
[ SHIPMENT RECEIPT
e 01-Apr-2011 - 10:45:18 AM
UPS Account No.: 875525
Sorted By: Order of Shipment

All charges are in USD; fuel surcharge included where applicable.

Published

Name / Addres$ Shipment Detail Options Rate Charges
Ship To: Leonard Lowe Service Type: GROUND Shipment Service Charge: 5.31
NMOCD Total Packages: 1
1220 South St.Francis Dr. Billable Wt.: 1.01b
Santa Fe NM 87505 Transportation: Shipper
United States
Ship From: Larry Campbell Tracking No.: 128755250347445537 Package Service Charge: 5.31
Transwester Pipeline Company Package Type: Package
6381 N MAIN ST Weight: 101b UPS Total Charge: 5.31
ROSWELL NM 88201-9485
Summary Totals:
Shipment Option Shpts Pkgs Pub Charges Billing Option Shpts Pkgs Pub Charges

: Prepaid 1 1 5.31
Package Option Pkgs Pub Charges

TOTAL CHARGES 531

1 Shipment(s)
1 Package(s)

All charges are in USD; fuel surcharge included where applicable.

Your invoice may vary from the displayed rates.
* Indicates Shipper-Paid Declared Value

Page 1

UPS WorldShip 10.0.49 winspool 1340



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry) [Larry.Campbell@energytransfer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Jolly, Dustin; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: McCracken, John (Mike)

Subject: RE: Drain Line testing

Thanks Dustin. Hl forward this information on the the OCD. Il be in Flagstaff that week if you need anything.

Leonard, by this email, Transwestern is providing notification to the OCD of the drainline testing that will be completed
during the week of January 17, 2011 at the Roswell C/S (GW-052). As we discussed during our meeting on 11/17/2010,
Transwestern will be using pressurized natural gas which will incorporated into each drainline and left for 2-4 hours. A
gas detector will be run over the ground surface of each drainline to monitor and detect any leaking gas. Questions,
give me a call or email.

Thanks,

Larry Campbell
Transwestern Pipeline Company

From: Jolly, Dustin

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 6:56 AM
To: Campbell, Lawrence (Larry)

Subject: Drain Line testing

Larry,
I would like to set up the Station 9 Drain Line testing for the week of January 17, 2011. | hope this will work for you ? We
are going to set up a meeting previous to the testing to identify lines and make sure everyone is on the same page. | will

let you know the date we are going to do this.

Thanks
Dustin



“RECEIVED OCD

ranswestern Pipeline Company
M oA .
A1 A G 51%81 North Main Street
Roswell, NM 88201
505-625-8022

June 10, 2010

Mr. Leonard Lowe

01l Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  Submittal of Renewal Fee and Verification of Public Notice Displays,
Transwestern Pipeline Company, Roswell Compressor Station, Discharge Plan
GW-052

Dear Mr. Lowe:

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company, owner and operator of the Roswell
Compressor Station, is submitting the required Renewal Fee of $100.00 and tear sheets
documenting the Public Notice displays in English and Spanish in the Roswell Daily
Record for renewal of the discharge plan for the Roswell Compressor Station.

Should you require any additional information concerning this renewal request, contact
the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022.

Sincerely,
Larrmell

Division Environmental Specialist

XC: envisions file no. 205.1.20
Roswell Team
file



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

I, Isabell Starr Powell
Advertising

Of the Roswell Daily Record, a daily

newspaper published at Roswell, New

Mexico, do solemnly swear that the

clipping attached was published

in the regular and entire issue of said

paper and not in a supplement thereof

for a period of:

One time beginning & ending with the issue dated

June 8, 2010
;o,z_ Tw AN WESTEL / ,é'.-;upc

22

My Commission expires
June 13, 2010

(SEAL)
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it ’
ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS
Transwestern Pipeline Company

March 16, 2010

UPS Tracking No. |2 {78 S285 ©73 4499 9ess =

Mr. Brad Jones -
Oil Conservation Division

a0
1220 South St. Francis Dr. T
Santa Fe, NM 87504

N v
Re: 2010 Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Cofipany

Dear Mr. Jones:

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil

Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the
following facilities on the following dates:

San Juan Compressor Station (GW-084) 5/3/2010-5/7/2010
Bisti Compressor Station (GW-285) 5/3/2010-5/7/2010
Thoreau Compressor Station (GW-080) 5/3/2010-5/7/2010
Mountainair Compressor Station (GW-110) 5/3/2010-5/7/2010
Corona Compressor Station (GW-089) 5/3/2010-5/7/2010
Roswell Compressor Station (GW-052) - 5/3/2010-5/7/2010

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each
facilities Discharge Plan.

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification,
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022.
Sincerely,

Larry Campbell

Sr. Environmental Specialist
XC! Envisions file no. 205.1.20

6381 N. Main
Roswell, NM 88201
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ENERGY TRANS_F_ER PARTNERS _
Transwestern Pipeline Company

June 16, 2009
UPS Confirmation No. 17 875 525 02 4787 6207

Mr. Leonard Lowe

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  Notification of Drain line Testing, Transwestern Pipeline Company,
Roswell Compressor Station, GW-52 and Monument Turbine Compressor Station
GW-197

Dear Mr. Lowe:

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil
Conservation Division that the 5 year drain line testing and inspection program will be
initiated for the Roswell Compressor Station on June 19, 2009 and the Monument
Turbine Station on June 23, 2009.

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each
facility’s Discharge Plan.

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification,
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022.

Sincerely,

Larry Campbell
Division Environmental Specialist

XC: Envisions file no. 205.1.20

6381 N. Main
Roswell, NM 88201




- ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS

| .Trv'ans’Wes'yternﬂ Pipeline Cdﬁ%ﬁ@n} AM 11 38

April 1, 2009

UPS Confirmation No. 17 875 525 03 4709 3042

Mr. Brad Jones

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company
Dear Mr. Jones:

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil
Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the
following facilities on the following dates:

Station 8 Corona GW-89 4/16/09
Station 9 Roswell GW-52 4/16/09
Monument Compressor Station GW-197  4/16/09

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each
facilities Discharge Plan.

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification,
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (575) 625-8022.

Sincerely,

Larrmell
Division Environmental Specialist

xc:  Roswell Compressor Station
Corona Compressor Station
Monument Compressor Station
Envisions file no. 205.1.20

6381 N. Main
Roswell, NM 88201



EMNERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS
Transwestern Pipeline Company

April 18,2008

UPS Confirmation No. 1Z 875 525 03 4322 1660

Mr. Brad Jones

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  Notification of Annual Sump Inspections, Transwestern Pipeline Company

Dear Mr. Jones:

By this letter, Transwestern Pipeline Company is providing written notification to the Oil
Conservation Division that the annual sump inspections will be completed for the
following facilities on the following dates:

Station 8 Corona GW-89 5/16/08
Station 9 Roswell GW-52 5/16/08
Monument Compressor Station GW-197  5/16/08

Submittal of this letter complies with the notification requirements as presented in each
facilities Discharge Plan. ”

Should your agency require additional information concerning this written notification,
contact the undersigned at our Roswell Technical Operations office at (505) 625-8022."

Sincerely,

7{) QW @m&w&

- Larry Campbel
Division Environmental Specialist

xc:  Roswell Compressdr Station
Corona Compressor Station . 82
Monument Compressor Station : ¢ Ud 22 Yd¥ 80[]]
Envisions file no. 205.1.20 G 3 ﬁ
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6381 North Main Street
"~ Roswell, New Mexico 88201



